December 20, 19Th
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sec. 21, T. 18 N., R. 3 W., Sandoval Comnty, New Mexico, on Federal oil
and gas lease Santa Pe 081160-F. They forwarded a copy of an agresment
jetter to this office indicating that you have acceptad responsibility
for the well,

In order for you to assume operations of this well, you must submit an
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mn.m,mm,mxmmmm»mma
the applicable acreage for the well,

The sabject well was temporarily sbandomed on May 28, 197L, at a total
depth of U561 feet. Simce four potentially productive oil and gas
formations were penstrated and enly 324 feet of surface casing wes set in
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or that the well be adequately plugged or abandoned without further delay.

Your cooperation in promptly subadtting the required Desigmation of
Opmammta&awmneﬁuw&tMﬁm
Casing or Plag and Abandon will be appreciated.

Sincerely yours,
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Edward A. Schaidt
Acting District Engineer
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New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
100D Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87L10




